CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 00491-15
Patrick C. Flynn

@fﬁes. Inc:
&

Patrick C. Flynn
Vice President of Operations

i ) si oA

A -
200 Weathersfield Avenue L plalea
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027 [{;Zﬂ Sl (1315

pcflynn@uiwater.com
Phone: (407) 869-1919
Fax: (407) 869-6961
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From: Commission Clerk [mailto:rarfax2 @PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:18 PM
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00189-15 in Docket 150000-OT (Email ID = 320441)

The document described below has been filed with the Florida Public Service Commission and issued by the Office of
Commission Clerk.

NOTICE: E-mail replies from this address are not monitored or read. Should you have any difficulty accessing this
document, please forward this e-mail to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, explaining the problem and a Deputy Clerk will assist
you. Please do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION

00189-15 (1 pgs.) CORRESPONDENCE-Administrative:
Update request for PSC public mailing lists;
response due by 4/30/15.
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From: Angela Charles eﬂiv
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:19 PM f_, /
To: Nennye Grant 0 /5,‘5
Cc: Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney \’l /
Subject: FW:\FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00189- 15 in Docket 150000-OT (Email ID = \?yﬁ
320 1) //' - \/o !
Please see below. - U553 ’{) T Evv’w.
N\ alkks 2l
From: Patrick Flynn [mailto PCFlvnn@uswaLé/n;@ ;‘71, u&a (W C‘

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:14
To: Records Clerk
Subject: RE: FPSC E-service of Document

\"'M"L P-gor) Feq- 1419 *f’c s
ﬁQlSQ 15 in Docket 150000-OT (Email ID = 320441)
\\ = - %D 8- 6|
Dear Ms. Stauffer, ) =
| am currently the point of contact for all of the followmg PSC-regulated-utilities:

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.
Labrador Utilities, Inc. - o e
Lake Utility-Services; Inc. «=——=> )&’4-4 " N Qs eS o«‘d o

Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.

Mid-County Services, Inc.

Sanlando Utilities Corporation

Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge \
Utilities, Inc. of Florida

10 Utilities, Inc. of Longwood \
11. Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke \
12. Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven \
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from the current contact information. 6)&':\0% \/
_Lwish to continue-te.be.notified of werkshops, rulema klng and hearings.relating to.water-and.wastewater

wutilities. ow — ﬂﬁﬂlﬂ Frnc. 72&;\41&

(Tahn Hoy s the president of each of the 12 companies listed above. H,__|s email address is |phov@U|water,com.
Hewould like to continue receiving correspondence from the PSC regarding workshops, rulemaking and
hearings related to water and wastewater utilities with no change to his contact information.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,





